

November 1, 1957

Friday

HOBBBS OFFICE 000

NOV 4 AM 7:24

Gulf Oil Corporation
Newell, New Mexico

Attn: Mr. H. I. Taylor

Dear Mr. Taylor,

This is to serve notification that we intend to finally complete a well to be known as Gulf Drinkard #1, located 470' from the south line, 620' from the west line in Sec 30, T22S, R32E.

We intend to complete the well in the lower Drinkard (Andrews) zone and produce oil from this horizon, we then will produce Blin-bry ore and distillate from the lower horizon.

This notification is in accordance with Oil Conservation Commission Rule #112-A whereby offset operators are to be notified ten days prior to any drilling of a dual well.

In the event that we do not receive any questions on this matter we will proceed with our operation.

Sincerely yours,

Paul G. White
Paul G. White
President

RGH/pl

cc Oil Conservation Commission
Newell, New Mexico

ILLEGIBLE

101, [unclear]

101, [unclear]

101, [unclear]

101, [unclear]

101, [unclear]

101, [unclear]

101, [unclear]

101, [unclear]

101, [unclear]

101, [unclear]

101, [unclear]

101, [unclear]

101, [unclear]

101, [unclear]

101, [unclear]

101, [unclear]

101, [unclear]

101, [unclear]

101, [unclear]